STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

November 20, 2017

Pat Adams, Principal Advisor
Southern California Edison Company
8651 Rush St., 2nd Floor

Rosemead, CA 91770

Email: Patricia.Adams@sce.com

RE: Revised Data Request #10 - Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity for the
Riverside Transmission Reliability Project — Application No. A.15-04-013

Dear Ms. Adams,

The California Public Utilities Commission’s (CPUC) Energy Division CEQA Unit has
completed its review of Southern California Edison’s (SCE’s) Application (A. 15-04-013) for a
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) for the Riverside Transmission
Reliability Project (RTRP) and SCE’s responses to Data Requests #1 through #9.

The CPUC has identified additional data needs that are required to complete the description of
alternatives and environmental resource assessment for the Subsequent Environmental Impact
Report (EIR). These data needs are identified in the attached Request for Additional Data.

Information provided by SCE in response to this Request for Additional Data should be filed as
supplements to Application A. 15-04-013. One set of responses should be sent to the Energy
Division and one to our consultant, Panorama Environmental, in both hardcopy and electronic
format. We request that SCE respond to this request no later than December 5, 2017. Please let
us know if you cannot provide the information by this date. Delays in responding to these data
needs will result in associated delays in preparation of the Subsequent EIR.

The Energy Division reserves the right to request additional information at any point in the
application proceeding and during subsequent construction of the project should SCE’s CPCN be
approved.

Please direct questions related to this application to me at (415) 703-5484 or
Jensen.Uchida@cpuc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Project Manager

Energy Division, CEQA Unit

cc: Mary Jo Borak, Supervisor

Jack Mulligan, CPUC Attorney

Jeff Thomas, Panorama Environmental, Inc.


mailto:Jensen.Uchida@cpuc.ca.gov

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL DATA:
DATA NEEDS #10 FOR THE RIVERSIDE TRANSMISSION
RELIABILITY PROJECT - APPLICATION (A. 15-04-013)

REPORT OVERVIEW

The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) has identified an area where more
information is needed to prepare a complete and adequate analysis of the proposed project in
accordance with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), as
follows:

Number Data Need
Alternatives
ALT-1 Provide a revised preliminary engineering layout for Alternative 4 that locates the

underground duct banks within Landon Drive, versus on the adjacent property to the south
side of the road (refer to attached map). Southern California Edison has recently indicated
that this is feasible. The revised preliminary engineering should include the potential
locations for vaults, tubular steel riser pokes, and lattice steel towers as indicated on the
attached map.
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